
***
GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA

DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES

* * *
THI DIILPAAT".NT OF
UttiftAL Il"V'CEI

DGS
THIRD PARTY QUALITY ASSURANCE SERVICES

DCAM -14- NC-O 184

Addendum No. 1
Issued: October 16, 2014

This Addendum No. 1 is issued and hereby published on the DGS website on October 16, 2014.

Item # 1

Sign-In Sheet. The sign-in sheet from the pre-proposal conference is attached (Attachment A).

Item # 2 The last date for Questions/Clarifications is amended as follows:

Delete: All references to last date for Questions/Clarifications on the cover page,
Section A.8. and G.3.

Replace with: October 21,2014

Item #3 The proposal due date is amended as follows:

Delete: All references to proposal due date or submission date on the cover page,
Sections A.8 and F.3.

Replace with: November 4,2014 at 2:00 pm

All other terms and conditions remain unchanged.

JW Lanum@_~__-:-:--
Associate Director, Contracts and Procurement

I Or ,~( (""
Date

- End of Addendum No.1 -



IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASECHECK"NO"
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES

***
THIRD PARTY QUALITY ASSURANCE SERVICES

Solicitation #: DCAM-14-NC-0184

Preproposal Conference
October 8, 2014

Sign-in Sheet

Name:~ \\ \',0 NV '(\ Phone: 1Y'l, ~1)-1- - \o1V
;/1 \...0 \ ~ .••• ...-Company: \..lcL( ..A\,"lV ~ (,(,~(Grl'{\.'='\ - L.l:::-~

"'" ,)

Email Address: \ (, I{\j \t~<"()C& ~(j( 0Rerx\ II ~ (

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES 0 NO [El)
Name: N"'4" \-"'-t...) -:ra 'J..:..r Phone: Lj<.J J 5'-/) II s- ;;
Company: H 11<"1 r S~I,,;.J-!U Eng fila - '1l
Email Address: n".=tr~"- ~L Ik"l v,~f'i tf ,LC:/l

Have you registered for the Constant Contact F-Mailing List? YES ~ NO a
Name: VA-l\\~-' t.J\ t~ ~ \Fe l"\ Phone: t:; 1 \ - '2\ f - lJ,7 ~
Company: Jpcc ~:.
Email Address:ci--......f\\(1\.n.l\\\\ ..• J)fsJ~cc:..t)s_.Cl ...(b>

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES 0 NO ~

4, Name: ~ Of l ,1 Pi{fl1 ,Hc~ Phone: '~{ 2 S c? (, 7 L ~ rI V

Company: j ( ( t, \..•5
Email Address:ad_fl(.{bl.\t..\]I •• n-4..fJld.(Qb •. ( •.. t.1l\

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES 0 NO g

5, Name: c::::t.OCIIA <Mt't-rrr.:?I..'tre /iO~)?.tPhone: 7..,) - 7£ ....~Z r:
/ '

Company: M -:-r /;.,C'c,../..',:/-I? 11r.,:-C U-.., (? M 77, b.;.1 .&I( ,',l..t' _ .e~-I('r)
Email Address:aIlAS".?kJ~:OEdenllJ(L).I1-.Co 4--t /t~ /z-tl',~ _/

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES 0 NO [i('

1.

2.

3,
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IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK"NO"
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES

***
THIRD PARTY QUALITY ASSURANCE SERVICES

Solicitation #: DCAM-14-NC-0184

1.

Preproposal Conference
October 8, 2014

Sign-in Sbeet

Name: tMWll.l..& c \~ Phone: Q. f ~g,3"S2
Company: Um-z..ti ~'N~~, l A f
Email Address: Q. ~- e \l~~ - e'<>.,'j , ~
Have you registered fo . e Constant Contact -Mailmg List? YES 0 NO 0
Name:?~\\~~c..\.\.VL- Phone: 'v~ 4:b\ 2DD~

Company: \~\S

Email Address: V' \-\~~c...\-\,0'L.@ \ \S'\~. O~

2.

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES 0 NO 0

3. Name: 1ed '0>-c-J?-e.1e Phone: 2....02- Yov L['t~

Company: gs C~<--fdp\ .£a.sJ, c.,6
Email Address:~oJ--±be\Lc.Ic_.;) e.c.S (('~ \-Ie« - ~
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES ~ NO D

4. Name: --r;Vf/\ lb t( Phone: 4(<) - ]bC- --912.. }

Company: I-b t (l.,( ~ (~rw( e ( .i5uy' 1ft (dr
Email Address:+-IAIU@ltL.e S . C cA--..

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES 0 NO D

5. Name: Phone: _

Company: _

Email Address: _

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES 0 NO D
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IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASECHECK "NO"
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES

***
THIRD PARTY QUALITY ASSURANCE SERVICES

Solicitation #: DCAM-14-NC-0184

1.

Preproposal Conference
October 8, 2014

Sign-in Sheet

Name: f\_~~ Ga\\[\Q~\" Phone: dCJci.- (d).3~'&0 a..~
Company: C"\"\ Cd{\S\.lQ.,\e,;cis
Email Address: 'S\Q...C\I\Q,CQ C~ - cDV\~\e}-_v\ts.lDv\r..- /
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES 0 NO ~

Name: l2Af'ir?OL/I1 TI-b~~f!.Gd Phone: 7() 3 . f'j)"-fBs-,(

Company: (zZIA
Email Address: V f-ko(..vr ~ I"\.@ lLT..[{.iz/tlld· (...e,~

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES 0 NO ~

Name Af:/ ,1I,:)~~t:Phone 701 -~n-II>,\1\
Company: ~/C. __ At c'uJ!:~J LLc
Email Address: ~ri{L 'Y1 0\ () ,~C ;i/};{a C . ('<:,,'1 _/
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES 12(" 1\ 0 0

2.

3.

4. Name: Phone: _

Company: _

Email Address: _

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES 0 0 0

5. Name: Phone: _

Company: _

Email Address: _

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES 0 0 0
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TED BEKELE
Ma~ager Third Party

Inspection Services
O. 202-400-?172
C' 202-·'97-0328
F 202-"178 1831

tbekele@ecslimlted com

Kit Fulton, P.E.
CxA. CBCP. LEED, AP BD+C

Commissioning Authority

11038 Lakeridge Parkway, #4
Ashland, VA 23005
kfulton@cti-consultants.com

Tel: 804-412-7545
Fax: 804-550-2582
Cell: 571-921-6141

www.cti-consultants.com
CHAN'TIUY. VA. RtCHMOND, VA. ROCKVILLE. MD. CHARlOnESVlLLE, VA. SALT1WOAE,MO. BlACKSBURG,VA

NORFOU<,V"'. RAL£/GHtOURI-tAM. NC. FAVETTEVIUE. NC. JACKSONYJU.E, Nt. GREENSBORO. NC655 15th Street. NW. Washingtcn. DC 20005
T 202-400-2188 • F 202-478-1831

NWW ecslirniteo.cor 1

GeOtechniCal Engtneenng _ Testing &: InspectIOn. duallfy contrOl _ Environmental services
~ Compiance & SpeoaJty Servic ••

HILLIS-CARNES
ENGINEERING ASSOCIATES JACOBSGeotechOlcal • Forensic· Facilities

Construction' Environmental

del bumohor, QCxP, PMP, LEED AP
phone 410.880.4788

fax 410.880.4098
cell 410.365.9121

thill@hcea.com
www.hcea.com

p. ~ oal
Timothy B. Hill, PE.
Chief Operating Officer

':;1 mrr-isston nc Ser ces
G )bal >c Idl-gs

i0C ~(rt..., ..,;lreDe ~ ;:3(.Sl..lt~ ?OtJ
Ar' rgtor -gina 222fH LSA

10975 Guilford Road' Suite A • Annapolis Junction. MD 20701

Maryland' DeJaware • Virginia' DC • Pennsylvania

• Goolechnica{ and Environmental
.Engin~. c.C.:onO/l.$Jlting

• Contractor QoaIIty Control
• Testing and Inspection SeMces

I

~GeOCapitol
~ Engineering LLC
Federally Certified Small Bl)siness
Minority/Woman-Owned

M'i~-r-
engJnoonng and Tesrmg. mc.

Ghasem Shah-cheraghi, P_E_
Principal Amanda Sanderson

Business Development Manager

4910 Massachusetts Avenue NW, Suite 206
Washington, DC20016

202-375-7900. Cell: 703-727-1076
e-mail: asanderson@geocapeng.com

www.geocapeng.com

3 16 Dominion Road, NE
Vienna, VA 22180
ghasems@enconusa.com

Phone: (703) 766-0220
Fax: (703) 766-022 I

Cell: (703) 622-4226

FMC & ASSOCIATES, LLCNdthan l.:oqe" E I T
\... to C. '-'
Commissioning Techmcian
Allen & Shariff Engineering. LLC
7061 Deepage Drive
Columbia. MD 21045
Nlager@AllenShartff com

Structural, Geotechnical Consultants
Construction Materials Testing & 3rd
Porty Inspection

Office: 202.863.0911
Fox: 202.863.0944

Cell: 703.244.5115
fa d iI.m a@fmcassoc.com

Fodil M. Abdelfotoh, P.E.
President
515 M St.. S.E.
Washington, DC 20003

Allen &Shariff
DESIGN I BUILD MANAGE

JACOBS
~

LIBERTY ••
ENGINEERING'

Emmillee Hogan
PMP.CxA. LEED AP
Managing Portner

Danie Milliron, PE, CxA
:ommlssiol"lng Manager
3100al Buildings

• )0 Nortr Glebe Road. SUite 500
-\rll"9r )1' l'rglf"la 22201 JSA
• 57 2 :3127~
;::a~' 511 2'S 1201 CellI 2025367426
janlel n1lj'lrO'1@!etrObs,com

Uberty Engineering. LLP
1609 Connecticut Ave. NW

Suite 200
Washington. DC 20009

2023 191372 (0)
202.558.8282 (d)

ehogan@llberty·eng.comWoman Owned Small Busmess

mailto:kfulton@cti-consultants.com
http://www.cti-consultants.com
mailto:thill@hcea.com
http://www.hcea.com
mailto:asanderson@geocapeng.com
http://www.geocapeng.com
mailto:ghasems@enconusa.com
mailto:a@fmcassoc.com
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